

OCT 11 1965

DOCKET NO. 50-247

Mr. V. R. Wilmarth
Assistant Chief Geologist for
Engineering Geology
U. S. Geological Survey
Department of the Interior
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Wilmarth:

In accordance with the understandings which were reflected in Secretary Udall's letter of March 20, 1964, I am forwarding herewith a request for a preliminary site review submitted by the Consolidated Edison Company of New York. This review involves the siting of a 2758 Mwt pressurized water reactor to be located at the Indian Point site near Buchanan, New York.

We would appreciate receiving the results of a preliminary review by the Geological Survey of those geological and hydrological features of the proposed reactor location which may have a bearing upon our evaluation of the suitability of the proposed site. Please let me know when you will be able to discuss with us the results of your preliminary evaluation.

Sincerely yours,

Original signed by

E. G. Case

Edson G. Case, Assistant Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated above

bcc: E. G. Case
P. E. Norian

Supple. (Proj. No. 242)

R&PRSB Reading

DRL Reading

OFFICE ▶	R&PRSB:DRL	DRL		
SURNAME ▶	PENorian:lh	ECCase	8111140139 651011 PDR ADOCK 05000247 A PDR	
DATE ▶	10/8/65	10/9/65		